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Docket No. 50-201

MEMORANDUM FOR: L. C. Rouse, Acting Chief
Fuel Reprocessing and Recycle Branch

FROM: Charles J. Haughney
Fuel Reprocessing and Recycle Branch

SUBJECT: UPCOMING MEETING WITH NUCLEAR FUEL SERVICES (NFS)

Date and Time: DATE CHANGE--PLEASE NOTE

The subject meeting originally scheduled for July 11, 1979 at 1:30 p.m.
has been postponed to August 8,1979 at the same time and location
(5th Floor Conference Room, Willste Building, 7915 Eastern Avenue,
Silver Spring, MD).

Purpose:

To discuss the progress of NFS efforts to process the available technical
informatiori that is needed to provide a basis for future decontaminatian
and decommissioning of the West Valley facility. Present efforts are
dealing with Extraction Cell Areas. At the same time, other work is
being expended to extract useful information from operatior.al logs and
recoros generated during previous decontamination efforts. In addition,

the participants will discuss the present status of efforts to investigate
the 8D2 pan defect.

Pa rti ci pants
Representing N. Y. State Energy

NRC Research and Development Authori ty

L. C. Rouse T. DeBoer
A. T. Clark
A. Abriss NFS

W. Browne
S. Treby, et al. J. Clark

J. Duckworth
C. Seitter
N. Newman, et al.
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L. C. Rouse -2-

Attendance by persons other than meetii ' participants is pe rmitted.
However, in order to accomplish the purpose of the meeting , discussion
during the meeting will be limited to the meeting particirants.
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Charles J. Haughney
Fuel Reprocessing and Recycle Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle and

Material Safety

cc: Distribution List
J. Russell, EPA
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